
AMENDED 

CRESTWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MAY 11, 2020 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

TO:   Board of Education  

FROM:   Dr. Youssef Mosallam, Superintendent  

RE:   A. ACTION ITEMS:  

1. Approval of 2020-2021 School Calendar  

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:  

1. Superintendent’s Message 

 

A. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approval of 2020-2021 School Calendar  

The Board of Education approved a two-year collective bargaining agreement between the 

Crestwood School District and the Crestwood Federation of Teachers on July 25, 2019. The 

parties agreed to begin negotiating the calendar for the 2020-2021 school year by April 1, 2020. 

Representatives from the CFT and administration discussed the calendar for the 2020-2021 

school year and we are asking for Board approval. See Attachment 9.A.1.(a), 9.A.1.(b), 9.A.1.(c). 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Crestwood Board of Education approve the 2020-2021 

school calendar as presented in Attachment 9.A.1.(a), 9.A.1.(b), 9.A.1.(c). 

 

        B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Message  

      Update on COVID-19 and District Response 


